Republic of the Philippines

Bepartment of Education
REGION IX, ZAMBOANGA PENINSULA
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF DAPITAN CITY

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. 4% ,s.2022

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors (CID and SGOD)
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Administrative Officer V
Division Accountant
Public and Private Elementary and Secondary School Heads
This Division

FROM: FELIX ROMY A. TRIAMBULO, CESO V
Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: CONDUCT OF THE REVIEW AND ENHANCEMENT OF SCHOOLS
CONTINGENCY PLAN

DATE: November 21, 2022

In compliance with Republic Act (RA) No. 1012, otherwise known as the Philippine
Disaster Risk Reduction and Management Act of 2010, this will be conducting a Review and
Enhancement of Schools Contingency Planning on December 01, 2022 at Bajamunde Farms
Pensionne, Sunset Boulevard, Dapitan City.

The objectives of this activity are the following:

a. Prepare the organization to respond well to an emergency and its potential
humanitarian impact.

b. Capacitate participants in making decsions in advance about the management of
human and financial resources, coordination and communications procedures.

c. Learn how to manage planned events and major incidents.

The participants of this activity are all secondary and elementary School DRRM
Coordinators. Registration will start 8:00 in the morning.

Meals and snacks and other incidental expenses of the participants shall be charged
to Program Funds subject to the usual accounting and auditing rules and regulations.
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